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February 5, 2015
L-15-044

ATTN: Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

SUBJECT:

Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. 1

Docket No. 50-334, License No. DPR-66

Withdrawal of License Amendment Request to Implement 10 CFR 50.61a, “Alternate
Fracture Toughness Requirements for Protection Against Pressurized Thermal Shock
Events” (TAC No. MF2505)

By letter dated July 30, 2013 (Agencywide Document Access Management System
Accession Number ML13212A027), the FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company
submitted a license amendment request to authorize the implementation of 10 CFR
50.61a, “Alternate fracture toughness requirements for protection against pressurized
thermal shock events,” in lieu of 10 CFR 50.61, “Fracture toughness requirements for
protection against pressurized thermal shock events,” for Beaver Valley Power Station,
Unit No. 1. FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company hereby withdraws this license
amendment request.

There are no regulatory commitments contained in this letter. If there are any questions
or if additional information is required, please contact Mr. Thomas A. Lentz, Manager -
Fleet Licensing, at (330) 315-6810.

Sincerely,

/A

Eric A. Larson

cc: Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR)
NRC Region | Administrator
NRC Resident Inspector
NRC Project Manager
Director BRP/DEP
Site BRP/DEP Representative



